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EW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF
DESIGN + CONSTRUCTION

DAVID J. BURNEY, FAIA
Commissioner

CAROL DHAGOSTING
Agency Chief
Contracting Officer

Project: PW311511A, Requirements Contract for Engineering
Services for Various Projects, Citywide

PIN: 8502011PW0018P-19P

Date: July 7, 2011

Time: 10:00 AM

To: All Attendees

From: Hemwattie Roopnarine

MINUTES OF JULY 7, 2011 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
Agency Attendees:
Jean M. Jean-Louis: Director of Bureau of Environmental & Geotechnical Services, DDC
Sandra Roberto: Deputy Director of Environmental & Geotechnical Services, DDC
John Katsorhis: Director of Professional Contracts, DDC
Hemwattie Roopnarine: Contract Manager, DDC
General:
DDC intends to award two contracts, each valued at $3 miilion with a duration of three years and
an optional one-year extension, A brief overview of the agency and a description of the

requirements set forth in the contract was presented by Mr. Jean M. Jean—Louis:

« The purpose of the contract is to provide geotechnical services, supervision, controlled
inspection and testing services.

« Consultants may be required to have twelve Inspectors at any time, refer to 6.2.1, page 7 of the
contract.

= Proposers are advised to read the contract, DDC has similar contracts but a few things have
changed. -

e« Discussed liquidated damages.
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Please avoid any confrontations in the field, contact DDC first,
¢ Inspectors are required to have 10-hour OSHA training.
¢ The quantities are for bidding purposes only.
« The ROB templates are given by DDC.
¢ AutoCAD 2010 is to be used or the latest version as per the Engineer.

e The contract has a minimum guarantee of $5,000. Please refer to page 15; 7.1.2. This never
happens. DDC usually exhausts the full amount of the confract and usually have had to
increase the capacity through Change Orders.

e Invoicing shouid be submitted once every 30 days, except in cases of Change Order work.

s Proposers need to prepare a staffing plan. DDC will give the format to be used for outlining
titles, names and all-inclusive hourly rates.

e During the task order process, DDC will request a fee proposal, followed by a scheduled walk-
through of the site. Consultants must then submit a fee proposal, which will be reviewed by
DDC. Upon acceptance of the fee proposal, DDC will issue a Work Order Letter. Once the work
is complete, DDC will send a lefter, verifying completion. At that time, the consultant can submit
s invoice.

The following is a summation of questions and answers from the conference. Any errors in the
responses have been corrected; the following should be considered the official responses fo
the guestions.

Question: Are you going to short list companies? Are you going to interview them?

Answer: No, proposers will be ranked by technical merit and the top-ranked firms will be notified
to negotiate a fair and reasonable price. The selection process is described in detail in
Section V, Paragraph A, Page 10 of the RFP.

Question: is the fee proposal submitted with the proposals? Is it submitted within ten days?

Answer: The fee proposal is submitted only upon written notification by DDC. |t is not to be
included with the technical proposal. Please refer to Section IV, Paragraph E, Page 8 of
the RFP for details.

Question: Is a P.E. required {o be on site? Who picks the drillers?
Answer: No, P.E. is not required to be on site, but the geotechnical report has to be signed by a
P E. DDC will select the drillers under a separate contract.

Question: If you use a subconsultant, do you have to submit a 254 and 2557

Answer: Yes, the technical proposal must include completed forms 254 and 255 for the proposer
and its subconsuitants. The format and content of the proposal is described in Section
IV of the RFP, beginning on Page 7.
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Question: You said you have logs in the field, is there a certain format, and is it typed?

Answer: DDC will provide the templates, some forms are in Excel and the reports are in Word.
DDC is moving to the MS2010, not everyone in the agency has the MS2010 version.
DBC will advise on what version to be used.

Question: Are the boring location, survey and coordinates the responsibility of the
consuitant?

Answer: Yes, the consultant is responsible for supplying the GPS coordinates for each boring, it
would be best to purchase the instrument to be able to provide GPS coordinates, but it
could be fied to a nearby feature.

Question; Are the boring logs prepared in micro station?

Answer: No, DDC uses AutoCAD 2010. Micro station is no longer used by the Agency.

Question: Other than the scope of work for boring inspections, the RFP also describes
engineering work, what is the percentage of engineering work?

Answer: DDC cannot give a percentage. The designer may ask DDC to prepare evaluation pre-
construction, some may ask for test pits. DDC is not asked often for geotechnical report,
but regardiess consultants need these capabilities to provide this type of work and
geotechnical reports.

Questions: Environmental questions, you indicate that you want us to demonstrate the ability
to provide that service.

Answer: There is no such thing in the contract that is environmental. What | am saying is
sometimes | ask what else you can do beyond the scope of the contract. If you can
demonstrate those things, and we have an emergency, we know whom fo call. If in your
proposal, you show us you have done environmental work that is a good thing.
Sometimes when DDC are doing borings, there can be an environmental issue.

Question: Do the labs have to be accredited by the New York State Environmental
Laboratory Accreditation Program {NYSELAP)? Would the American Association
of Street and Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO) certificate suffice?

Answer: Both are required. Please refer to Section 1V, Page 7 of the RFP for details.

Question: Is it correct that one consultant is picked for each contract?

Answer: Yes. The selection process is described in detail in Section V, Paragraph A, Page 10 of
the RFP. ‘

Question: Who has the contract now?

Answer: Tectonic Engineering and Surveying Consultants, P.C. and URS Corporation — New
York. {(Matrix is a sub)
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Question: The RFP said that there is no subconsultant, except for use of the labs.

Answer: According to Exhibit A of the contract, the confractor is not permitted to enter into any
subcontract(s) for geotechnical services, unless authorized in advance in writing by the
Commissioner. Subcontracting is only permitted for the following: (1) services of a
certified testing laboratory, and (2) Reimbursable Services, as set forth in Article 6 of the

confract.

Question: Are corrosion test evaluations required? These are difficulit.

Answer: The contract is basically geotechnical, but if consultants can provide this, it is a plus.

Question: Are there M/WBE requirements?

Answer: No, there are no MAWBE goals for this contract.

Question: Wil you post the questions and answers previously asked?

Answer: Yes, they will be part of the minutes.

Question: What wouid you like to see different in this contract compared to the current
contract?

Answer: To be more responsible, overall safety and the MPT. As well as ensuring that all the

paperwork you are supposed to have, such as required permits, one-call tickets, and
other documents can be found at every location within the jobsite. Safety is our main
concern. We have Quality Assurance staff auditing our field work, and would rather not
have many deviations/citations on our projects. These citations will be taken into
consideration when your performance evaluation is being done.

The following questions and answers were addressed prior to the pre-proposal conference.

Question: Can you please provide a morve detailed explanation as to the documentation that
is being sought? Would a copy of the completed “Application for IAS NYC
Special Inspection Agency Accreditation” suffice?

Answer: A copy of the completed and submitted application to DOB would suffice provided that
the firm can demonstrate in its proposal that they have performed similar work prior to
the application to the Department of Buildings for accreditation as a Special Inspection
Agency.

Question: Since this contract is primarily associated with Geotechnical Engineering
Services, why is it necessary to provide documentation for all categories
including, Building General Construction, Fire Protection Systems, Plumbing and
Mechanical Systems, etc.?

Answer; Although this contract is to perform geotechnical oversight, we have had sporadic
requests to perform control inspections in all these various categories and classes. This
really represents a minor component of this proposal and has minimal weight.
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Question:

Answer:

Question:

Answer:

| noticed that in the Requirements Contract; Article 5 “The Consultant Personnel”
Section 5.1.1 states, “The consultant, in its Proposal for the Contract,
demonstrated that it has registered with the Department of Building (DOB) as a
Special Inspection Agency for all special inspection categories and classes”. We
are in the process of being accredited by the IAS for the DOB Special Inspections,
but we do not have the accreditation in place at this peoint, but will have it by the
end of this summer. Wili the lack of accreditation at this point disqualify us for
this proposai?

This would not disqualify any bidder. These requirements are new from DOB. Any proof
that shows that the firm has done these types of work and is now in the process of
getting the certification would be acceptable

RFP asks for the secondary inspector to be NICET certified. 1 was wondering if
this is still a requirement for a person holding Masters degree in geotechnicai
engineering?

Please see note at the bottom of page RFP-5 which states:

The supplemental Inspector must demonstrate compliance with only one of the following
criteria:

1- Educational requirements or

2- NICET certification requirements

With a Master in Geotechnical Engineering, the person is qualified since education
requirements have been demonstrated. In lack thereof the educational requirements, the
NICET certification will be required in order to serve on that title,

Ciosing Remarks:

Proposals are due on July 18, 2011 by 4:00 PM. DDC shares the building with the School Construction
Authority, whose entrance is located on Thomson Avenue; DDC'’s entrance is located on 30" Place. |t

is the proposer’s responsibility to ensure that your proposal is submitted to DDC. Any questions are fo

be directed to Hemwattie Roopnarine. Her contact information can be found on Page 1 of the RFP,
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